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Cabinet Secretary

September 30, 1999

Ms. Peggy Cole

Burlington Resources O & G Co
PO Box 4289

Farmington NM 87499

Re:  Allison Unit #140, API # 30-045-29182
Allison Unit #141, API # 30-045-29171 .
Allison Unit #142, API # 30-045-29195 /5 7’ 32” z
Allison Unit #143, API # 30-045-29170

Dear Ms. Cole:

A review of our production records reveals that the referenced wells are not in compliance with
NMOCD Order R-10202. NMOCD Order R-10202 requires, “the applicant shall submit monthly
progress reports in accordance with Division Rule Nos. 706 and 1115”. You are hereby directed

to bring these wells into compliance by immediately filing amended C-115 reports that date back
to the first CO, injected volumes into the referenced wells.

If you have questions, please contact me.

Yours truly, =

e

Ernie Busch
District Geologist/Deputy O&G Inspector

EB/mk

Email: Frank Chavez
David Catanach
Rand Carroll
Mary Ellen Villanueva
Jane Prouty

Xc: Well file
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